



AUDRA JOHNSON, LCSW-S - audrajohnsonlcsw@gmail.com (940) 320-9224

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Licensed Clinical Social Worker - Board Approved Supervisor (LCSW-S) with 13+ years of experience and training in school, child welfare, substance abuse, family violence, and mental health settings. More than ten years experience as a Field Placement Supervisor for students in various disciplines (social work, counseling, nurse practitioners) and five years of experience as a Board Approved Clinical Supervisor.

EDUCATION

Master of Social Work (4.0 GPA)	Texas A&M University – Commerce	May 2012
Bachelor of Social Work, Cum Laude	Texas Woman's University	August 2006
	North Central Texas College	January 1996-1998

LICENSURE/MEMBERSHIPS

Licensed Clinical Social Worker-Supervisor (#52077) - *Texas State Board of Social Work Examiners*
National Association of Social Workers (#886706233) Field Placement Supervisor (BSW/MSW) 2008 - Present
TWU Social Work Advisory Board 2006 - Present Habitat For Humanity Board Member 2018 - 2019

AWARDS

Educator of the Year Award – 2016 Communities in Schools of North Texas
Social Work Student of the Year – 2006 National Association of Social Workers – Denton Branch

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Our Daily Bread 300 W Oak, Denton, TX **07/2021 - Present**
Director of Mental Health Initiatives - Develop and manage mental health programs; provide clinical supervision to interns and staff; monitor programs and services designed to meet the mental health needs

Angelo State University 2601 W Ave N, San Angelo, TX **08/2020 - Present**
Adjunct Instructor (Department of Social Work) - Develop and manage syllabus materials. Facilitate online class instruction. Evaluate student performance. Assigned Courseload: Fall 2020: Human Behavior and the Social Environment (HBSE), Spring 2021: HBSE and Social Policy.

Private Practice - Telehealth Provider - Denton, TX **09/2015 - Present**
Telehealth Provider Deliver individual, couple, and family counseling session; generate clinical documentation (progress notes, assessments, discharge summaries), provide information and referrals as needed; provide clinical supervision

Connections Wellness Group 2701 Shoreline Dr Denton, TX 76210 **08/2020 - 05/2021**
Private Practice Therapist - Perform initial evaluation to determine client's needs and treatment plan. Provide treatment for adolescents and adults.

Mayhill Behavioral Health Hospital 2809 S Mayhill Road Denton, TX 76208 **08/2019 - 08/2020**
Social Services Educator (PRN) - Provide oversight for interns and social workers seeking clinical supervision. Serve as a preceptor for nurse practitioner students. Provide education and guidance for staff related to regulatory guidelines. Completed chart audits and entered data used to monitor core measures defined by Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS-B Tags) and The Joint Commission (TJC-HBIPS)

First Step Outreach Program 1406 N Corinth St, Ste 401 Corinth, TX 76208 **01/2016 – 08/2020**
LCSW Contractor - Provide mental health and substance abuse treatment services in an outpatient setting; individual and family counseling; conduct psychosocial assessments; participate in an interdisciplinary team; community referrals when appropriate

Connections Wellness Group 2701 Shoreline Dr Denton, TX 76210 **08/2019 - 02/2020**
Director of Outpatient Services- Responsible for clinical oversight for adolescent outpatient programs. Responsible for oversight of daily operations, groups, and discharge planning. Provide evaluation and treatment of adolescents; individual, family, and group psychotherapy; provide information and referrals as needed. Complete admission screenings/intakes and crisis counseling. Complete pre-authorizations, concurrent reviews, and peer reviews.

Lead Therapist - Responsible for clinical oversight for adolescent outpatient programs. Provide evaluation and treatment of adolescents and adults; individual, couples, and group psychotherapy; provide information and referrals as needed.

Mayhill Behavioral Health Hospital 2809 S Mayhill Road Denton, TX 76208 **09/2017 - 08/2019**
Director of Clinical Services - Provide direct supervision for all inpatient and outpatient programs. Responsible for oversight of daily operations, groups, and discharge planning. Completed monthly/quarterly performance improvement reports; provided education and training to ensure compliance with TJC and State regulations.

Life of Purpose Treatment 410 Ave C Chilton Hall 136 Denton, TX 76203

03/2017 - 09/2017

Clinical Director - Responsible for the oversight and development of the clinical program, including the supervision of the clinical staff and advancement of agency policies surrounding standards of care. Conducted individual therapy sessions, group therapy, treatment plans, initial and ongoing assessments, and mental health evaluations. Facilitated family therapy sessions and maintained correspondence with the families.

Denton Independent School District 1307 N Locust Denton, TX 76201

08/2008 - 03/2017

Student Assistance Counselor- Developed and taught guidance curriculum that addressed: substance abuse, mental health, violence, and self-harm/suicide. Provided clinical assessments, individual/group counseling, crisis intervention. Conducted campus-wide survey regarding high risk behaviors and analyze survey results.

Social Worker– Developed and taught parent education programs. Facilitated individual and group counseling sessions; provided self-help programs, psycho-educational groups, parent education; participated in Care Teams; assisted students with access to career, college and job readiness training

First Step Outreach Program 1406 N Corinth St, Ste 401 Corinth, TX 76208

06/2013 – 08/2013

Chemical Dependency Counselor (PRN) - Provided mental health and substance abuse treatment services in an outpatient setting; individual and family counseling; conducted psychosocial assessments; participated in an interdisciplinary team; community referrals when appropriate

Mayhill Behavioral Health Hospital 2809 S. Mayhill Rd Denton, TX 76208

08/2012 – 08/2013

Program Therapist (PRN) - Conducted individual, couples, family, and group counseling on a scheduled time table; provided clinical assessments; crisis intervention; provide information and referrals as needed

Texas Department of Family and Protective Services 2205 Los Rios Blvd, Plano, TX 75074

08/2006 - 08/2008

Family Based Safety Services Caseworker - Provided time-sensitive case management and direct services to help families reduce the risk of abuse and neglect; developed individual family service plans; routine home visits